

**From:** Murray, Kathleen <[Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca](mailto:Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca)>

**Sent:** July 30, 2026 12:16 PM

**To:** Penney, Nicole <[Nicole.Penney@novascotia.ca](mailto:Nicole.Penney@novascotia.ca)>

**Cc:** Wallace, Lisa <[Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca](mailto:Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca)>; Williams, Blake <[Blake.Williams@nspower.ca](mailto:Blake.Williams@nspower.ca)>; Carley Freeman <[Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca](mailto:Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca)>; Chris Lanteigne <[Chris.Lanteigne@nspower.ca](mailto:Chris.Lanteigne@nspower.ca)>; Forsey, Lisa <[Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca](mailto:Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca)>; Reiner, Sofia <[Sofia.Reiner@nspower.ca](mailto:Sofia.Reiner@nspower.ca)>; Ross, Jennifer <[Jennifer.Ross@nspower.ca](mailto:Jennifer.Ross@nspower.ca)>

**Subject:** RE: M12797 NSPI DRO Appeal - Marilyn Ells

**\*\* EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE \*\***

Exercice caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Good afternoon,

NS Power has spoken with Ms. Ells to confirm the meter exchange date. Ms. Ells advised that she does not wish to have her meter exchanged at this time, as she has been monitoring the meter daily and believes it is functioning properly. Ms. Ells indicated that she will continue to track her usage through August and, if she later decides to proceed with meter testing, she will notify both NS Power and the Board.

Accordingly, the scheduled meter test has been cancelled.

Regards,

**Kathleen Murray** (she/her) | Regulatory Counsel, Regulatory Affairs | **Nova Scotia Power**

C: 782-640-9405

E: [kathleen.murray@nspower.ca](mailto:kathleen.murray@nspower.ca)

[www.nspower.ca](http://www.nspower.ca)

